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-----Original Message----- 
From: David.Kay@sce.com [mailto:David.Kay@sce.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2004 9:23 AM 
To: adettmer@coastal.ca.gov 
Subject: California Coastal Commission meeting on SONGS 2 & 3 Steam 
Generator Replacement 
 
Alison, 
 
Thanks for meeting with SONGS project staff and I on December 1, 2003.  As 
we discussed, the Steam Generators need to be replaced at the San Onofre 
Nuclear Generating Station Units 2&3 (SONGS) sometime in the refueling 
cycle outage 16 scheduled for 2009.  Failure to replace these steam 
generators at this time will lead to the shutdown of the SONGS, with the 
loss of approximately 2150 megawatts of electrical generating capacity. 
Because of our regulation by the California Public Utilities Commission 
(CPUC), SCE is filing an application seeking CPUC authorization to 
undertake this activity.  As part of this application, we are filing a 
Proponent’s Environmental Assessment (PEA) to initiate compliance with 
CEQA. 
 
With the exception of the transport of the steam generators to the SONGS 
site, all of the replacement work will occur within the fenced perimeter of 
SONGS in previously disturbed areas. 
 
We discussed with you the various transport routes we have analyzed in the 
PEA.  We believe all of them to be environmentally acceptable, and we are 
seeking approval of all three, knowing that things may change between now 
and the actual transport time in 2009.  We believe the environmentally 
preferred route is the beach and road transport alternative, the same one 
to be used for the Unit 1 Reactor Vessel.  You are familiar with the 
potential environmental impacts of this route and appropriate mitigation, 
as they were addressed in the RPV permit amendment. The inland routes (of 
which there are two), may have some other environmental impacts, including 
potentially major effects on traffic on I-5, and may also impact some 
elements of coastal sage scrub which may offer habitat for the California 
coastal gnatcatcher and the Pacific pocket mouse. 
 
We also discussed the timing for filing an application for a Coastal 
Development Permit for the preferred transport route.  You advised that 
successful monitoring and mitigation of the RPV transport would be very 
helpful information in regards to the CCC’s processing of a CDP 
application. 
 
Alison, please do the following upon receipt of this e-mail.  Send a 
response confirming that we did meet, that the substance of our meeting 
which I conveyed in this e-mail is accurate and then add whatever else you 
think you need to make it more accurate.  Please let me know if you have 
any questions.  Once again, thanks for taking the time to meet with us and 
for responding to the e-mail. 
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-David Kay 
 
 
*********************** 
David W. Kay 
 
Manager, Environmental Projects 
Southern California Edison Company 
2244 Walnut Grove Ave. 
Rosemead, CA 91770 
626/302-2149 
FAX 626/302-9730 
******************************************* 

 
 
Alison Dettmer <adettmer@coastal         
 
To: "’David.Kay@sce.com’" <David.Kay@sce.com>.ca.gov>                 
cc: 
 
Subject:  RE: California Coastal Commission meeting on 01/13/2004            

  SONGS 2 & 3 Steam Generator Replacement 
                       
David, 
 
This is confirm receipt of this e-mail and acknowledgement of our meeting 
with SONGS project staff on December 1, 2003.  Your summary below conveys 
my recollection of the content of the meeting. 
 
Alison Dettmer 
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State of California •  The Resources Agency Arnold Schwarzenegger, �������� 

DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION Ruth G. Coleman�����������
�
Orange Coast District 
3030 Avenida Del Presidente 
San Clemente, California 92672 
 
      January 28, 2004 
 
Daniel C. Pearson, Senior Biologist 
Southern California Edison 
2244 Walnut Grove Avenue 
Rosemead, California 91770 
 
Re:  SONGS Steam Generator Replacement Project  
 
Dear Mr. Pearson: 
 
 Thank you for meeting with me and my staff regarding the above project.   The California 
Department of Parks and Recreation looks forward to working closely with you and other Southern 
California Edison employees to ensure this project is a success. We appreciate your sensitivity to our 
mission to protect San Onofre State Beach while providing the public the opportunity to recreate at 
this exceptional unit of the State Park system. 
 

In general, the dismantling and replacement of the steam generators at SONGS Units 2 and 3 
will not have a significant impact to our operation at San Onofre State Beach.  As we discussed, 
Southern California Edison will implement an appropriate level of mitigation to allow for the 
transport of four new steam generators through the southern portion of San Onofre State Beach with 
little disruption to public access or damage to park facilities.  These mitigations will be similar to 
those planned for the transport of the Reactor Vessel through San Onofre State Beach.   

 
We appreciate Southern California Edison beginning the planning for this project five years 

in advance.  If park conditions change such as visitation patterns we will notify your office 
immediately so Southern California Edison can make any necessary adjustments to its plans.   Please 
call if you have any questions. 

 
     Sincerely, 
 
 
     Mike Tope 
     District Superintendent 
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From: Rannals GS15 Larry <RannalsLD@pendleton.usmc.mil>                                  
To:       "’johnsomj@songs.sce.com’"                         
cc:       newtonhw@songs.sce.com, Walker Maj Michael A     
<WALKERMA@pendleton.usmc.mil>, Farmer Col Lee H  <FarmerLH@pendleton.usmc.mil>           
02/04/04 05:40 PM            
Subject:  RE: SONGS steam generator discussion               
                                                                                         
Mary Jane: 
Generally speaking, your summation of our discussion today and my comments 
regarding SONGS future plans to replace Steam Generators in Units 2 and 3 
is fairly accurate.  However, let me restate and clarify a couple of the 
points you may have slightly mis-interpeted: 
 
 
-  We acknowledge that Camp Pendleton has been made aware of SONGS future 
plans (and mandatory requirement) to replace the Steam Generators in Units 
2 and 3.  The Base has actually been advised by SCE of this SONGS 
requirement on a couple of different occasions going as far back as August 
2003. 
 
 
-  We acknowledge and understand the need for this SONGS project, and will 
be as supportive to SONGS as we possibly can to help ensure its success. 
 
 
-  However, until such time as we have more specific information on the 
full scope of the project and understand specifically what SONGS may 
desire/require in the way of Base or Marine Corps resources to support it 
(or in what specific capacity SONGS may desire Camp Pendleton 
cooperation/assistance), we cannot agree or commit at this point to 
unconditionally support any of the actions associated with the project. 
 
 
-  Since this planned Steam Generator replacement project does not occur 
until approximatly the 2009 timeframe, the exact nature of our desired 
support may not even be fully developed or defined until such time as we 
get a little closer to the proposed project implementation plan.  In the 
meantime, SONGS should understand that, subject to operational commitments, 
Marine Corps mission requirements, restrictive environmental regulations, 
or some other  yet unknown potential restriction(s), this Base will make 
every good faith effort to support this proposed project. 
 
 
This represents about the best position we can offer at this time on this 
planned project.  Hopefully this helps clarify the Base perspective for 
your upcoming meeting with the PUC. 
 
 
V/R 
Larry 
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Bill_Magdych@URSCorp.com                                                            
To: jill_terp@r1.fws.gov                                                            
cc:       daniel.pearson@sce.com                                                         
01/20/2004 03:52  PM       
Subject:  Fw: Message from D. Pearson on SONGS 2&3 transport project                     
Jill, 
 
Please see the note below, and confirm your receipt of it. 
 
Daniel.Pearson@sce.com                     
To: Jill_Terp@r1.fws.org 
cc: Bill_Magdych@urscorp.com, Robert.Goodson@sce.com 
01/15/2004 06:45 AM        
 
                      
Jill, I sent this e-mail to you on Monday of this week.  Apparently it did 
not get through to you.  We’ll try it again. 
 
Jill, thanks for meeting with Bill Magdych and I last week, January 6.  As 
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
SONGS in previously disturbed areas.  No biological resources will be 
impacted by the activities at SONGS. 
 
We spent most of our time discussing with you the various transport routes 
we have analyzed in the PEA.  We believe all of them to be environmentally 
acceptable, and we are seeking approval of all three, knowing that things 
may change between now and the actual transport time in 2009.  We believe 
the environmentally preferred route is the beach and road transport 
alternative.  We believe in particular that there will be no adverse 
impacts to endangered species or other sensitive resources because this 
route follows the route of Unit One Pressure Reactor Vessel transport, and 
will be done at a time of the year to avoid nesting of the California least 
tern and western snowy plover .The inland routes (of which there are two), 
may have some other environmental impacts, including potentially major 
effects on traffic on I-5, and may also impact some elements of coastal 
sage scrub which may offer habitat for the California coastal gnatcatcher 
and the Pacific pocket mouse. 
Your concerns and observations were as follows: 
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   Actual placement of the mats (if they are used for the transport vehicle 
   on the beach) and where these might be with respect to the high tide 
   line and avoiding vegetation as much as possible; 
   Concern about new nesting sites for the least tern and snowy plover at 
   Red Beach and how this area may be impacted by our transport activities; 
   Concern about the Cocklebur estuarine area and avoiding impacts to this 
   area; 
   Seasonal restrictions on transporting during the non-nesting season for 
   the terns and plovers, with October-February being the non-nesting 
   period with a strong preference being to do the transport as close to 
   the early part of this period as possible; 
   The need to do a consultation pursuant to Section 7 of the ESA prior to 
   the actual transport.  Because the transport won’t happen for several 
   years, we would work with the USMC Camp Pendleton in advance of the move 
   to ensure compliance with NEPA and the ESA.  This would enable you to 
   ensure compliance with the ESA and bring any updated information into 
   the consultation process. 
 
Based on existing information you believe that all routes can be acceptable 
and transport along them can be accomplished without jeopardy to any listed 
species. 
 
Jill, please do the following upon receipt of this e-mail.  Send a response 
confirming that we did meet, that the substance of our meeting which I 
conveyed in this e-mail is accurate and then add whatever else you think 
you need to make it more accurate.  Please let me know if you have any 
questions.  Once again, thanks for taking the time to meet with Bill and 
myself and for responding to the e-mail. 
 
DAN 
Daniel C. Pearson 
Manager, Land Services 
Environmental Affairs 
Southern California Edison 
(626) 302-9562 (voice) 
(626) 302-9730 (fax) 
daniel.pearson@sce.com 

 
 
Jill_Terp@r1.fws.gov 

01/27/2004 07:06 PM 
 

  

 To: Bill_Magdych@urscorp.com, daniel.pearson@sce.com 
 cc:  
 Subject: SONGS 2&3 transport project 

 
Bill and Dan, 
 
Thanks for meeting on this project.  My understanding of the project is 
that no biological resources will be affected within the SONGS perimeter; 
all potential biological resource impacts would be along the transport 
route.  You are seeking our initial approval of any of the three transport 
routes between the Marine Corps’ boat basin and the SONGS facility. 
 
We discussed seasonal restrictions on any transport along the beach, that 
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is, the transport would need to be done outside of the breeding season for 
western snowy plovers and California least terns.  Therefore, beach 
transport would need to be done between September 15 and February 15. 
 
This seasonal restriction would also make sense for the non-beach portions 
the beach and road route and also both "inland" routes shown on maps you 
provided at our meeting, as that timing restriction would also avoid the 
breeding season for the coastal California gnatcatcher.  Your email below 
indicates that there is potential for coastal sage scrub to be impacted in 
areas occupied by the gnatcatcher and Pacific pocket mouse.  In reviewing 
the maps, it appears that the current pocket mouse locations occur at some 
distance from the proposed inland routes.  It also appears that the inland 
routes would be on paved roads in areas in the vicinity of pocket mouse 
habitat.  Therefore, at this time, it appears unlikely that pocket mouse 
would be affected.   However, if this route is chosen as the preferred 
alternative, we would want opportunity to more fully assess potential 
impacts to the pocket mouse in that area and would also want to determine 
the extent of potential impacts to coastal sage scrub and gnatcatchers. 
 
For any of the routes, we would want a qualified biological monitor to be 
present during the transport in areas of habitat that may support listed 
species. 
 
Based on the information presented during our meeting, we can conditionally 
concur with your proposal of using any one of the three potential routes. 
However, this transport will not occur until 2009.  Therefore, we reserve 
the right to reassess this conditional concurrence at that time.  We 
understand that closer to the time of the transport, you would work with 
the Marine Corps to ensure compliance with NEPA and the Endangered Species 
Act.  We anticipate that at that time you would provide us with more 
updated biological information for the selected route, details of the 
timing and duration of the transport including details of biological 
monitoring during the transport, and any new information (e.g., new listed 
species or critical habitat designations) that may come to light in the 
interim so that we can fully assess potential impacts to biological 
resources along the selected route. 
 
Please email or call if you have further questions or concerns.  We look 
forward to continued coordination with you on this project and other 
activities related to the SONGS facility. 
 
Jill Terp 
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service 
Carlsbad Fish and Wildlife Office 
6010 Hidden Valley Road 
Carlsbad, California 92009 
Phone: (760) 431-9440 ext. 221; Fax (760) 918-0638 
Jill_Terp@r1.fws.gov 
 
 




